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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Bid Bulletin No. 1 for 8th Public Bidding for CY2025 

 
1. SERVICES FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF DOE ELECTRIFICATION SERVICE 

MONITORING SYSTEM (DESMS) UNDER DOE ELECTRIC POWER DATABASE 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (DEPDMS) FOR CY2025 
 
Section VII. Technical Specifications 
 

- Revisions of Specifications 
 
4. FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

4.4.2. An option to report by concerned End-users unenergized 
households/areas must be available through i) Report Unenergized 
Household, ii) Report Unenergized Area, iii) Report Underserved Area 
button, which includes the ability to utilize maps (with street view 
services both static and dynamic street view experience in Google 
Maps and Place Details Photos (New) for modern, scalable, and 
well-integrated applications) in accomplishing the form. 

 
10. BIDDER’S MINIMUM TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS 

● The SP shall have completed or ongoing projects of at least (5) web-based 
application system development/enhancement and/or Data Analytics 
services on energy-related government or private systems/projects. in the 
last 3 years The completed or on-going project should cover the 
period from the year 2022. 

 
- Clarification 

 
No

. 

Specifications in the 

Bidding Documents 

Queries / Request for 

Clarification 

Response 

1.  In Item 4: Functional 

Requirements, 

No. 4.2.1 states: 

There shall be a Role-Based 

Access Control (RBAC) to 

allow administrators to assign 

specific roles to users based 

on their responsibilities 

ensuring that they only have 

access to the resources 

necessary for their role and/or 

data security clearance. 

May we please request for 
clarification if the tool 
RBAC of the DESMS 
should be similar to that 
used in the DEPDMS (built 
in the system)? 

The RBAC shall be 
built in the system 
of DESMS. 

http://www.doe.gov.ph/


 

 

2.  In Item 4: Functional 

Requirements, No. 4.15 

states: 

 

A multi-factor authentication 

(MFA) method shall be 

implemented to enhance 

security by requiring users to 

provide multiple forms of 

verification for system access. 

The Service Provider (SP) 

shall implement a minimum of 

one (1) MFA method, including 

One-Time PIN via email or 

mobile number.  

May we please request for 
clarification if the tool SSO 
of the DESMS should be 
similar to that used in the 
DEPDMS (built in the 
system)? 

It is to the 
discretion of the 
winning bidder to 
determine concern 
for as long as it will 
be fully functional 
and will not cost 
constraint 

3.  In Item 7: Terms and 

Conditions, 

No. 7.12: Proof of Concept 

states: 

To realize the DESMS 

platform requirements 

specified in this document of 

its feasibility, a Proof of 

Concept (POC) shall be 

demonstrated by the SP 

during the post-qualification 

evaluation. It should cover a 

demonstration in principle to 

verify that the concept of the 

offered product or solution can 

potentially address the 

DESMS platform 

requirements. 

May we please request for 
clarification with regard to 
what you specifically would 
like to see in the Proof of 
Concept (POC)? Do you 
require a certain part of the 
project to be 
presented/demonstrated in 
the POC? 

May we also know if you 
require the POC to be 
developed using the 
technology stack specified 
in the TOR? 

The SP shall be 
required to 
demonstrate the 
POC complying 
with the 
requirements of the 
DESMS platform.   
 
The SP may have an 
option to present 
the POC using the 
technology stacks.  

4.  In Item 10: Bidder’s Minimum 

Technical Qualifications, No.2 

re Project Manager 

Role/Qualification states: 

2. The SP’s proposed staff 

must be consisting of the 

following roles: 

Project Manager Certification: 

Certified Project Management 

Professional or equivalent 

May we please know if you 
have a minimum required 
number of training hours 
for PMP and should the 
certification for PMP from a 
prominent certifying body 
be submitted with the bid 
submission? 

Project Manager 
should be a 
certified Project 
Management 
Professional from 
an accredited 
institution/ 
organization. 

Provide CV with 
attached 
certification 



 

 

5.  In Item 10: Bidder’s Minimum 

Technical Qualifications, No.2 

re Data Privacy Specialist 

Role/Qualification states: 

2. The SP’s proposed staff 

must be consisting of the 

following roles: 

Data Privacy Specialist 

Certification: Certified Data 

Privacy Professional or 

equivalent 

In consideration of access 
to industry best practices, 
may we please know if you 
also require that the Data 
Privacy Specialist be an 
active member of NADPOP 
or any similar 
organization? 

May we also know if the 
required certifications 
should be submitted with 
the bid submission? 

A Data Specialist 
should be a 
certified Data 
Privacy 
Professional from 
an accredited 
institution/ 
organization. 

Provide CV with 
attached 
certification 

6.  Training or workshops on the 

following topics shall be 

provided by the SP: 

 

● End-user Training 

(DOE , concerned 

Agencies, MGSP and 

DUs). 

● Administrators' 

(System and 

Database) Training. 

● Technical Training for 

concerned DOE 

personnel (EPIMB and 

ITMS) focused on how 

the DESMS platform 

was created, installed, 

configured and 

integrated. 

No. of Trainings and 
participants 

The SP shall 
provide at least 
three (3) batches of 
face to face End-
user training on the 
DESMS platform 
with at least 30 
participants per 
batch, venue and 
meals is to the 
account of the SP. 
Venue is within 
Metro Manila. 

 
 
This Bid Bulletin forms part of the Terms of Reference. All other terms and conditions in 
the Bid Documents and other Bid Bulletin issued by the DOE-BAC not inconsistent with 
this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin shall remain valid and effective. 

 
Approved for Issuance: 

 
 
(sgd) 

GIOVANNI CARLO J. BACORDO     
Undersecretary and Chairperson, BAC       

DEBM/jjad/jcl 
 


